

Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

June 12, 2019 5:30 pm - 6:51 pm

California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals (CCAPP) 2400 Marconi Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95821

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)	\boxtimes	Daniel Monk	\boxtimes	Brandi Curry	\boxtimes
Melinda Avey (1 st Vice Chair)		Ryan Raftery		Christian Landaverde	
Irene Chu	\boxtimes	Walter Wyniarczuk		Barbara Oleachea	
Joseph Whitfield		Andrew Mendonsa		Harry Carlson	
Nick Mori		Thomas Johnson		Jag Nagendra (2 nd Vice Chair)	
Chris Carlson		Paul Tanner		Aaron Cleveland	
Ricki Townsend					

Guests: Kimberly Grimes

Торіс	Minutes	
Call to Order Welcome and Introductions	Chair Jennifer Churchill called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm.	
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	June 2019 agenda and May 2019 minutes were approved.	
Chair Report	 There will not be a Treatment, Budget, Planning and Evaluation Sub-Committee meeting for June 2019. The meetings will resume in July 2019. The Prevention Sub-Committee meeting on June 18, 2019 will be chaired by Nick Mori (Prevention Co-Chair) as Jennifer Churchill will not be available to attend. 	
Presentation:	 Tobacco Prevention Presentation by Sacramento Sheriff's Office Sergeant Zach Hatch Deputy Gen Saelee 	
Review of Committee Reports	• First 5 Commission meeting, Friday, June 13, 2019 at 2 pm. The First 5 Commission will be forming a committee to update their strategic plan.	



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Торіс	Minutes	
	 Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) funds were discussed. There is approximately \$10 million of unspent MHSA Prevention and Early Intervention funds and \$9 million of MHSA Innovation funds in jeopardy of reverting to the State. The Sacramento County Mental Health Board provided a list of programs/recommendations to Dr. Ryan Quist for utilizing the unspent MHSA funds, which included funding for maternal mental health services. Service gaps identified through the work of the new Criminal Justice Reform Committee could also be considered for the unspent funds. 	
Board Announcements	No announcements were made.	
Provider Announcements	 John Durbin, Bridges, Inc., announced the following: Dependency Drug Court Graduation Tuesday, July 30 2019, 1:00-3:00pm Guild Theatre, 2828 35th St, Sacramento, CA 95817. Bridges Driving Under the Influence (DUI) Florin Rd. location was selected to participate in the DUI Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) Project Grant which launched on June 1, 2019. The Project entails: Screening all DUI participants for possible poly substance abuse problems (including problems with opioids), a secondary assessment for those participants who are willing to move forward with the project, having clients meet frequently with a DUI MAT Counselor (Case Manager) who will refer to MAT services and treatment as appropriate, and completing follow-up services including any and all referrals for issues identified with the client. 	
Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Lori Miller, Program Manager	 The Proposition 47 Grant that Sacramento County applied for was not approved by the State authorizing committee. Collaborative Court MAT services update. The Court and its stakeholders have adopted policy guidance to remove barriers to treatment and reunification. The FY 2019-20 Recommended Budget was approved today by the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors. Take the Mic for Recovery September 12, 2019 (5:30 pm-8:00 pm) Sierra 2 Center Theater, 2791 24th Street, Sacramento, CA 95818 Venue has limited seating, so ticket must be reserved. Please reserve your free tickets here-https://www.eventbrite.com/e/take-the-mic-for-recovery-tickets-62266123652 Methamphetamine Coalition Meeting: Monday, August 5, 2019, 	



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Торіс	Minutes	
	2:00 pm-4:00 pm, 7001A East Parkway, Conference Room 1, Sacramento, CA 95823.	
	 Opioid Coalition Meeting: Monday, July 8, 2019, 2:00 pm-4:00 pm, 7001A East Parkway, Conference Room 1, Sacramento, CA 95823. 	
Public Comment	No public comments were made.	
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 6:51 pm.	